Area Form no. 46-41

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 294 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108

eri: Poglagi arcalisaçiumai features um	Northampton
	rger sergees, 152/Island/Rd: assutubilition
	evaluate on tables of control building
in baight and counted southerly, with The south side of us house is three pays wall so a a second point of the south being each and as a small being each and a second point of the second	
	iginal <u>residence</u>
	residence din ding
	ıip:⊠ Private individual
	Private organization
	Public
	sas sesigka - Russalfikala Jaalfotzin
	riginal owner of sets and bas
	a salo ilsa, em
To land meed had near a water with members to	PTION: 114 December 15 December 15
cross streets and other buildings	Date 2005 C. 1860
	Maps and visual evidence
- )	FIND TO THE CONTROL OF SUBJECT C
both owned by farmers taking advantage	Style od midie served vet zwona cae
TSLAND ROOM DESTRICTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	Architect
	Exterior wall fabric asbestos shakes
	Outbuildings
	Major alterations (with dates)
	sided- mid 20th c.
γ ·	MovedDate
	Approx. acreage over one acre- (1.5)
Recorded by E. Lonergan	Setting Showball to also be assisted a
NHC LEASERS 1.7 Such as	a - 86 ja i - 108.
Organization June 1980	28 <u>- Guller and Australia pura de likulandangan</u> bahasan
Date June 1900	

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

The cottage is  $l_2$  stories in height, and oriented southerly, with its back to the newer path of Island Rd. The south side of the house is three bays wide with central entrance, and a small wall gable above. This entrance has a small porch with shed roof, turned posts and balustrade. A similar one-story porch covers the eastern end of the house.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This small cottage first appears on the 1860 map as the property of George L. Wright. Mr. Wright was a farmer and owned a fair amount of acreage on what was then known as Hockanum Island. Originally this area had been part of Hadley, but in 1840 flood waters of the Connecticut River cut through the slender neck of the Ox Bow and made this an island on the western side of the river. Through a silting process and the construction of eathworks for the Connecticut River Railroad this island became connected to Northampton at its northeasterly end. The 1860 map shows tow houses within the Ox Bow, both owned by farmers taking advantage of the rich soil.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES 1831 Town Map.

1860 County Map. 1873, 1884 and 1895 Atlases. Northampton Directory: 1860-61, 1868-69, 1873-74, 1875-76, 1885-86, 1895-96.